/:h AGENDA
MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
OWNSHIPAMNAL/

TOWN ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING
\/\5\ April 20, 2022 6:30 pm

=

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

3. CORRECTIONS, APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF MINUTES
A. Wednesday, March 16, 2022

N

4. COMMUNICATIONS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

v

A. ZBA CASE NO. 22-03-16-1 (2446 Jolly Road), E.W. Sparrow Hospital Association,
1215 East Michigan Avenue, Lansing, MI 48909

DESCRIPTION: 2446 Jolly Road
TAX PARCEL: 33-353-022
ZONING DISTRICT: PO (Professional Office)

The variances requested is to add additional wall signs that exceeds the allowed square
footage at 2446 Jolly Road.

6. NEW BUSINESS

A. ZBA CASE NO. 22-04-20-1 (6059 E. Lake Dr.), Jerry Fedewa Homes, 5570 Okemos
Road, East Lansing, MI 48823

DESCRIPTION: 6059 E. Lake Drive
TAX PARCEL: 02-451-003
ZONING DISTRICT: RB (Single Family, High Density), Lake Lansing Overlay

The variance requested is to construct a single-family home that does not meet the required
front yard setback at 6059 E. Lake Drive.

B. ZBA CASE NO. 22-04-20-2 (6099 E. Lake Dr.), Jerry Fedewa Homes, 5570 Okemos
Road, East Lansing, M1 48823

DESCRIPTION: 6099 E. Lake Drive
TAX PARCEL: 02-408-007
ZONING DISTRICT: RB (Single Family, High Density), Lake Lansing Overlay

The variance requested is to construct a single-family home that does not meet the required
front yard setback at 6099 E. Lake Drive.

Variance requests may be subject to change or alteration upon review of request during preparation of the staff memorandum. Therefore, Sections of
the Code of Ordinances are subject to change. Changes will be noted during public hearing meeting.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Assistant Planner Keith Chapman, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4580 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

L1 . . . . A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



m AGENDA
MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
OWNSHIPAMNAL/

TOWN ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING
@ April 20, 2022 6:30 pm

C. ZBA CASE NO. 22-04-20-3 (4790 S. Hagadorn Rd.), Eyde Hannah Plaza, LLC, 300 S.
Washington, Lansing, MI 48933

DESCRIPTION: 4790 South Hagadorn Road
TAX PARCEL: 20-152-007
ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)

The variance requested is to install a freestanding sign that exceeds the maximum permitted
square footage at 4790 Hagadorn Road.

D. ZBA CASE NO. 22-04-20-4 (2755 E. Grand River), SH G2755 LLC, 5030 Northwind
Drive, Ste. 120, East Lansing, MI 48823

DESCRIPTION: 2755 E. Grand River
TAX PARCEL: 20-127-001
ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)

The variance requested is to install a wall sign on a facade not permitted by ordinance located
at 2755 East Grand River Avenue.

7. OTHER BUSINESS

8. PUBLIC REMARKS

9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
10. ADJOURNMENT

Variance requests may be subject to change or alteration upon review of request during preparation of the staff memorandum. Therefore, Sections of
the Code of Ordinances are subject to change. Changes will be noted during public hearing meeting.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Assistant Planner Keith Chapman, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4580 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

L1 . . . . A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES *DRAFT*
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, M1 48864-1198

(517) 853-4000

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 1674, 2022

REGULAR TELEVISED MEETING

PRESENT: Chair Mansour, Members Deschaine, Hendrickson, Koenig

ABSENT: Vice-Chair Field Foster
STAFF: Director of Community and Planning Timothy Schmitt, Assistant Planner Keith
Chapman

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair Mansour called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Member Deschaine moved to approve the agenda as presented. Seconded by Member
Hendrickson.

ROLE CALL TO VOTE:
YEAS: Members Koenig, Deschaine, Hendrickson, Chair Mansour
NAYS: None

Motion carried: 4-0

3. CORRECTIONS, APPROVAL & RATIFICATION OF MINUTES
A. February 16,2022 Meeting Minutes

Chair Mansour noted that in item 6.D, criteria four was stated to be approved twice in the
minutes of February 16t, 2022. The line has been changed to, “Chair Mansour stated criteria
four five had been met.”

Chair Mansour moved to approve the minutes from Wednesday, February 16, 2022 as
amended. Seconded by Member Deschaine.

ROLE CALL TO VOTE:

YEAS: Members Koenig, Deschaine, Hendrickson, Chair Mansour
NAYS: None

Motion carried: 4-0

4. COMMUNICATIONS - NONE

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - NONE

6. NEW BUSINESS



A. ZBA CASE NO. 22-03-16-1 (2446 Jolly Road), E.W. Sparrow Hospital Association, 1215
East Michigan Avenue, Lansing, MI 48909

DESCRIPTION: 2446 Jolly Road
TAX PARCEL: 33-353-022
ZONING DISTRICT: PO (Professional Office)

The variances being requested are to add additional wall signs that exceed the allowed
number of signs and total square footage at 2446 Jolly Road.

Assistant Planner Chapman outlined the case for discussion.
Applicant’s Representative, Staci Bakkegard, further outlined the case for discussion.

Member Deschaine stated he would like to see the applicant better advertise they are an
emergency room on their sign.

Ms. Bakkegard asked which sign Member Deschaine is referring too.
Member Deschaine stated he was referring to the monument sign that is pictured in the packet.

Chair-Mansour also stated she would like to the signs better reflect the building is an
emergency room.

Member Hendrickson asked why there is a need for the small signs on the canopy on the front,
the sparrow sign over the door on the east side of the building and the directional sign on the
south elevation as a minimal action.

Ms. Bakkegard replied the canopy sign on the south is of patient directional wayfinding intent.
The canopy sign on the north is directional for EMS drivers. The sign relevant to the entry on
the east is the arrival point for primary care and imaging patients, and that sign is more for
branding.

Karrie Blundell, Senior Project manager at Sparrow, stated the risk with not having the east
elevation sign is the door could appear as a staff entry and may cause patients to mistakenly

enter through the emergency department.

Member Hendrickson asked if there is a way in township Ordinance that the applicant could
place a freestanding sign to demark the entrance.

Assistant Planner Chapman stated they are allowed one freestanding sign, and one wall sign.
The monument sign is already freestanding so they are allowed no more under Ordinance.

Director Schmitt gave an overview of allowed signage pertaining to the applicant.
Chair Mansour asked the applicant how they will distinguish between entrances.
Ms. Bakkegard replied the canopy sign will direct patients to the emergency department. She

further stated the content on the east side sign is the smallest content they would use as
alternatives would be much longer and require a larger sign.



Member Hendrickson stated that once patients park in the east and north lots the way they
approach the building will not allow them to see the emergency room sign on the canopy.

Ms. Bakkegard stated the parking on the south is for the emergency department, the east
parking is intended for primary care and imaging, and the north parking is for staff.

Member Hendrickson asked how much of the building is for emergency services and how much
will be used for primary care.

Ms. Bakkegard replied it’s about a 50-50 split.

Ms. Bakkegard stated in relation to the west elevation sign that people are travelling at about
45 mph and will need to make a left turn. If they are arriving to use the emergency department
they may not be in a normal state of mind, so having the sign be visible on the front face of the
building is key.

Member Hendrickson stated the problem is the requested variances will stick to the parcel in
perpetuity so that if another business buys the parcel they will then be able to make full use of

variances they would never have under normal circumstances.

Member Hendrickson stated he sees issue with the awning signs as they are redundant and not
a minimal action.

Director Schmitt stated approval would be reliant on the uniqueness of the building and its use.
He stated the board could create a condition that any change to the signs would require coming
back to the Zoning Board of Appeals for review. The board could also interpret the canopy signs
as directional signage under Ordinance and the variance could be granting the size of
directional signs as opposed to wall signs that would carry over to new tenants.

Member Hendrickson asked if there is a precedent for having a “sunset” on a granted variance.

Director Schmitt stated he is not aware of any.

Member Koenig stated he also is concerned with the number of the signs, and asked if staff
could amend a variance.

Assistant Planner Chapman was not able to answer at this time.

Member Koenig asked when the site-plan was approved and if there was a sign plan at that
time.

Ms. Bakkegard replied she believed the site-plan review was in September, 2021 but this is the
first time signage has been shown on the building.

Member Koenig gave an overview of his thoughts on each of the signs in question.

Chair Mansour asked for the purpose of the emergency sign on the west side of the south
canopy.



Ms. Bakkegard replied at one time there was plans for a curb cut on Kansas Rd. which has since
been removed from plans and the sign is possibly left over from those plans.

Member Koenig asked if staff is aware of any alternative interpretations of “one wall sign” in
the Ordinance.

Assistant Planner Chapman replied he is not.

Member Hendrickson asked if the board approved the variance with less signs then what the
applicant asked for could the applicant come back and request another variance for more signs.

Director Schmitt stated they could not come back for the same request; any future request
would have to be different in some way.

Member Hendrickson stated he finds the southwest and the southeast canopy signs redundant.
He further he stated the two signs on the south elevation could be reduced to one.

Ms. Bakkegard asked if they could strike parts from the current application or if they would
have to come back with a new application.

Chair Mansour stated the item could be tabled until the applicant comes back with alterations.
Member Hendrickson moved to table ZBA CASE NO. 22-03-16-1 (2446 Jolly Road), E.W.
Sparrow Hospital Association, 1215 East Michigan Avenue, Lansing, MI 48909 until the next
Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. Seconded by Member Koenig.

ROLE CALL TO VOTE:
YEAS: Members Koenig, Deschaine, Hendrickson, Chair Mansour
NAYS: None
Motion carried: 4-0
7. OTHER BUSINESS - NONE
8. PUBLIC REMARKS
Chair Mansour opened the floor for public remarks at 7:24 pm
NONE
Chair Mansour closed public remarks at 7:24 pm

9. MEMBER COMMENTS

Member Hendrickson
e Announced this is his last meeting with the Zoning Board of Appeals as he has been selected
to be a member of the Township Board

10. ADJOURNMENT
Chair Mansour Adjourned the meeting at 8:19 pm.



Meridian Township

-/ - —:

.l'f.g

idian

( 1 ==

0L

Location Map Jolly Rd.
1.ZBA #22-03-16-1 (2446 Jolly Road)
N 2.7ZBA #22-04-20-1 (6059 E. Lake Drive)
3.ZBA #22-04-20-2 (6099 E. Lake Drive)
A 4.7BA #22-04-20-3 (4790 S. Hagadorn Road)
5.ZBA #22-04-20-4 (2755 Grand River Avenue)



VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

1.

Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure that are not applicable to
other land or structures in the same zoning district.

These special circumstances are not self-created.

Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would
result in practical difficulties.

That the alleged practical difficulties which will result from a failure to grant the variance
would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose.

Granting the variance is the minimum action that will make possible the use of the land or
structure in a manner which is not contrary to the public interest and which would carry out
the spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the
vicinity of the property.

The conditions pertaining to the land or structure are not so general or recurrent in nature as
to make the formulation of a general regulation for such conditions practicable.

Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and
intent of this Chapter.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ FORMS\VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT-review criteria only.docx



m
MERIDIAN

~——" __

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Keith Chapman, Assistant Planner

Date: April 13,2022

Re: ZBA Case No. 22-03-16-1 (2446 Jolly Road) - E.W. Sparrow Hospital Association

ZBA CASE NO.: 22-03-16-1 (2449 Jolly Road), E.W. Sparrow Hospital Association, 1215
E. Michigan Ave., Lansing, MI 48909

LOCATION: 2446 Jolly Road

PARCEL ID: 33-353-022

ZONING DISTRICT: PO (Professional Office)
The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-686(2)(a), Wall signs. One wall sign shall be permitted, placed flat against the
building.

e Section 86-686(2)(b), Wall signs. A wall sign shall not exceed 20 square feet in surface display
area.

At the March 16, 2022 meeting the applicant requested to table their request for installing wall signs
for a medical office building with a standalone emergency room. The request at the meeting was for
7 additional wall signs with a total of 248 square feet.

A revised plan was submitted to address the comments made by the Zoning Board of Appeals
members at the meeting. The Sparrow logo was removed on the south elevation resulting in a
deduction of 40 square feet. Two emergency signs on the south and west canopy elevations have
been removed resulting in a deduction on 28 square feet.

The applicant is now proposing to install 5 wall signs, one on the west elevation, three on the east
elevation and one on the south elevation. The west elevation shows a 70 square foot emergency sign.
The east elevation shows a 14 square foot emergency sign, 12 square foot ambulance sign, and a 22
square foot Sparrow sign. The south elevation shows a 62 square foot emergency sign. The
ordinance only allows one wall sign not to exceed 20 square feet on the entire building.

The variance request is for four additional wall signs with a total of 180 square feet.

Attachments

1. Revision letter dated April 8, 2022 received by the Township on April 8, 2022

2. Revised Sign plan prepared by progressive ae dated March 30, 2022 and received by the Township
on April 8, 2022.

3. Staff report and materials from March 16, 2022 meeting

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



O Sparrow

April 8, 2022
To:  Meridian Township Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Staci Bakkegard, Executive Director, Facilities
Karrie T. Blundell, Sr. Project Manager, Facilities Development

RE:  Sparrow Emergency Center Okemos, FD 20043
Meridian Township Signage Variance Package Updates for April ZBA Meeting

Sparrow is seeking a signage variance approval from Meridian Township because the desired
exterior signage exceeds what the Township signage ordinance allows. Sparrow listened to
feedback from the Zoning Board of Appeals Commission and has updated the proposed signage
plan by eliminating three signs from the original request reviewed in the March 16, 2022 ZBA
meeting. Sparrow feels that these changes help to address concerns that the Commission
shared with Sparrow. A summary of the three omitted signs are as follows:

e Building South Elevation — Sparrow Logo (facing the parking lot and Jolly Road):

o Sparrow has omitted the requested signage to minimize our allowable signage
square footage and keep the focus on the critical “+Emergency” wayfinding
signage that remains next to where the logo had appeared in the March
package.

o Deduct of 40 SF

e Canopy South Elevation and West Elevations— Emergency Department Patient/Visitor
Drop-off Canopy at the South Elevation of the Canopy (facing the parking lot and Jolly
Road) and the West Elevation of the Canopy (facing Kansas Road):

o Sparrow has omitted the requested directional signage for the Emergency
Department entrance. Sparrow will rely on Emergency signage on the building’s
South and West Elevations and the directional signage on the East side of the
Canopy to direct our visitors.

o Deduct of 14 SF + 14 SF = 28 SF

o The Commission confirmed that if this became an issue for patient and visitor
wayfinding in the future that Sparrow could revisit the request in a future
submittal once operational.

The impact from these changes to our requested signage variance is as follows:

e Areduction of 40 SF in Sparrow logo signage (from 62 SF to 22 SF) has resulted in a new
variance request of 2 SF beyond the allowable ordinance provision of 20 SF. The
remaining 22 SF signage is for the remaining Sparrow logo sign on the East elevation to
mark the primary care office and outpatient imaging building entry.

* Areduction of 28 SF in directional signage at the ED patient/visitor drop off canopy has
resulted in an updated request of 96 SF in directional signage as opposed to 124 SF.

* Sparrow maintains the request of 62 SF for the Emergency signage category for the
building’s South elevation sign.

e Sparrow maintains the request for a free-standing road sign (monument sign) as
originally proposed.



‘ ‘ 62 SF (EMERGENCY SIGNAGE)
\‘ e pem——re ‘ 214" 28"

FIRST FLOOR

. FIRST FLOOR
100-0" :

100-0"

BIM 360://70760048 - Sparrow Health Emergency Center and MOB/70760048-MOBED-ARCH-Central-v2020.rvt

SOUTH ELEVATION SIGNAGE

118" = 10"

3

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
.................................................................................

' . FIRST FLOOR
100-0"

I
FIRST FLOOR _ i R A T B A R S e R A A A R L T A A AR B | - i e ] KN Y S Ea S R | e s T T T T T T T T
A P RS 1 T g S g T, T T .1 D T 1. T 1. 1 ‘T . S N AN ~ ~ - ~ 3. ” -~ - < PR ~ - - - da - o o< N - - - - N Gl - - N s T
100'-0 [ 1 T T T 1T T, T T T T T 7 — T E

NORTH ELEVATION SIGNAGE

118" = 1-0"

2

12 SF (DIRECTIONAL
SIGNAGE) - CENTER BETWEEN

14 SF (DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE) - qn an N COLUMNS
CENTER BETWEEN COLUMNS ., 9-0" .,

1 ]
[AMBULANCE] 7,

] B EMERGENCY] ¥

10-5 3/4"

[ HHHHHHHHHHHAY—

/ 7 / / 4

FIRST FLOOR |I |.3l|_ | |||4 |:,| -r\T |,_|~¢| Vlll‘\L].! "1_";1_". T T T[T T 1 FIRST FLOOR

100‘_0" S — - - —= ‘ - [ . - _ . = il RSN - - __ o — - . i . —— T - - ‘ - i -’ . - — i . -\ - - - = v T - = = = = oS - - - . = = = = = = -, - = T e = = > T — 7 ; Il - T 100'-0"

| H - FHHTHH

EAST ELEVATION SIGNAGE

118" = 10"

70 SF (DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE)
24'-0".

o T T T T T LT T T T B R R = T T T T T T T I ITI——T T T T TT L LTI LT T LT T T It T T T It T T It T T 1 - T T T T T T T T L T T T T T T T T i 1 S e G S S A e T T
T T T ) RGN P O A P 0 M A 0 A S0 R P P S ) R P O O O A S 0 A G P O N A P G A A S RS N A K S N N N e N 1 O I A P 0 2 P N N I . VA i - 1
- mEn M [ e O S O B O G S S 0 5 P e 6 ] P B O e B S e R S 0 A . O A O ) 0 ) U B P 8 Y B R 5. S A 0 ) S S 0 S B S 4 s R B s B e i o e e - S e N v e e e e o B e 2 s = = =
FIRST FLOOR T T [T N S S s D P S O O e s I (O O S O 0 0 S s O P e O A I (G I A O e e S G A N I T T S P NP O NI A I N S A A T T _ _ FIRST FLOOR

100-0" — - = = - ‘ ' ' 100-0"
H

4 — ALL SIGNAGE IS AN APPROXIMATE AREA FOR EVALUATION WITH THE TOWNSHIP AS THE CONSTRUCTION, STYLE
1/8"=1-0 AND TYPE OF SIGNAGE IS NOT KNOWN.

18'

WEST ELEVATION SIGNAGE @

10 @H 10 alo

SIGNAGE CALCULAT'ONS (] 586-626 Professional and office districts.

[Code 1974, § 84-4; Ord. Mo. 2010-08, 7-18-2010; Ord. No. 2011-15, 12-6-2011]

Signs in the professional and office districts shall be permitted subject to the "c?f:jwir--:r imitations.-Any sign not MONUMENT SlGN’
SPARROW SIGNAGE - 1@ 22 SF = 22 SF ;::l:;-r.'es-:.iy permitted is prl'chi'te{_d. ” e h ) ) 25 SQ. FT. \
(SEEKING VARIANCE FOR 2 SF ADDITIONAL)

Sparrow

>
]

0

v /N;MAPLE 183.5' ﬂwczoz N 102
EMERGENCY SIGNAGE - 1@ 62 SF(SOUTH FACE) = 62 SF '
DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE CALCULATIONS . ' ' T
8. ©One freestanding sign shall be permitted and shall be located in the front yard with the leading edge e e o ———— G CE——— G S . - — o —— — —
TOTAL DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE 96 SF shall mot exceed 25 square fest per side. An additional three square feet of surface display arsa of the B - B PAT_HWAY EASEMENT_ B B B - - __g-’) B ]
ANALYSIS ol - - — = = —— = =
c. The freestanding sign shall not exceed 16 feet in height.
ONLY (1) WALL SIGN IS ALLOWED ON THE BUILDING AT 20 SF FOR the street right-of-way line, MDOT TYPE M OPENING, (25 SF MAX. PER SIGN - EXCLUSIVE OF BUILDING ADDRESS)
A FREESTANDING (ROAD) SIGN IS ALLOWED AT 25 SF PER SIDE - shall be permitted, provided the surface display area does not exceed six square feer in size, is no

(1) Signs shall perrain exclusively to the business within the building, 9" MAPLE I:I 8" MAPLE
8. One wall sign shall be permitted, placed flat against the building _  _ — 1 . _
| S Jv( e — ~— GREENE
b. A wall sign shall not exceed 20 square feet in surface display area. T T T . — ' " +— ;—‘—I : : — - -
(3) Freestanding signs. "1(3[C20‘2 : A\ .j” QC_(\;,D ~¢J ™ E m e rge n Cy
CANOPY EMERGENCY SIGNAGE - 1@ 14 SF = 14 SF , — = 310202 =3 /o
EMERGENCY SIGNAGE DIRECTIONAL (WEST FACE) -1@ 70 sf= 70 SF at least 10 feet back of the strest right-ofway line e \ AREEN I 2446
AMBULANCE SIGNAGE - 1@ 12 SF - 12 SF b. The surface display area of the freestanding sign conveying the business carried on the premises PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE
freestanding sign shall be set aside to accommedate the street number of the structure. The street —
number shall be placed on the sign in accordance with Chapter 14, Article V of this Code of JOLLY ROAD (66' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)
gﬁQNE%ﬁ'IYOE‘INII\lIE.RS?g::géérgglgg:gé#r?g '.II:SEBIEUCBoLlIJgTED A d. The freestanding sign shall not be located within 20 feet of the intersection of the access drive and ~ MAIN VISITOR ENTRANCE’ MONUMENT SIGN EXAMPLE
MARKETING. PROPOSED SIGNAGE EXCEEDS THAT BY ONE ADDITIONAL _ 7" THICK CONCRETE
SIGN AND A TOTAL OF 22 SF (2 SF OVER MINIMUM) e. Signs identifying a parcel’s entrance or exit or other internal circufation or directional informarion
SPARROW PROPOSES MONUMENT SIGN TO MEET THAT LIMIT. higher than three feet, and does not display any identifiable logo or business name. The number and ENLARGED SITE PLAN
MONUMENT SIGN IS NOT PLANNED TO EXCEED THE 16 FOOT HEIGHT. : g . '. | . o . :
3 SF MORE ON THE ROAD SIGN FOR A BUILDING ADDRESS IS ALLOWED IN location of dirsctional signs shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Communizy Planning S I G N AG E I N F 0 R M ATI O N
ADDITION TO THE FREESTANDING SIGN and Development.

O Sparrow SPARROW HEALTH SYSTEM | OKEMOS MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING | 03/30/2022 | 70760048 DfOQfE’SSiVE" S1



m
MERIDIAN

~——" __

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Keith Chapman, Assistant Planner

Date: March 9, 2022

Re: ZBA Case No. 22-03-16-1 (2446 Jolly Road) - E.W. Sparrow Hospital Association

ZBA CASE NO.: 22-03-16-1 (2449 Jolly Road), E.W. Sparrow Hospital Association, 1215
E. Michigan Ave., Lansing, MI 48909

LOCATION: 2446 Jolly Road

PARCEL ID: 33-353-022

ZONING DISTRICT: PO (Professional Office)
The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-686(2)(a), Wall signs. One wall sign shall be permitted, placed flat against the
building.

e Section 86-686(2)(b), Wall signs. A wall sign shall not exceed 20 square feet in surface display
area.

E.W. Sparrow Hospital Association, the applicant, is requesting variances to install eight wall signs
at 2446 Jolly Road. The 5.40-acre subject property is zoned PO (Professional Office) and located at
the northwest corner of Jolly Road and Kansas Street. A Site Plan (SPR #21-03) application has been
approved to construct a 30,456 square medical office building with a standalone emergency room.
The project is currently under construction.

The applicant is proposing to install eight wall signs, two on the west elevation, three on the east
elevation and three on the south elevation. The west elevation shows a 70 square foot and 14 square
foot emergency signs. The east elevation shows a 14 square foot emergency sign, 12 square foot
ambulance sign, and a 22 square foot Sparrow sign. The south elevation shows a 14 square foot
emergency sign, a 40 square foot Sparrow sign, and 62 square foot emergency sign. The ordinance
only allows one wall sign not to exceed 20 square feet on the entire building.

A variance to install 7 additional wall signs at a total of 248 square feet in size is requested.

Attachments

1. Variance application dated February 15, 2022 and received by the Township on February 15,
2022.

2. Sign plan prepared by progressive ae dated February 14, 2022 and received by the Township on
February 15, 2022.

3. Site plan prepared by progressive ae dated August 17, 2021 and received by the Township on
February 15, 2022.

4. Zoning map.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864

]
PLANNING DIVISION i (B A o k.
’ ==a

(517) 853-4560
VARIANCE APPLICATION

A. Applicant _E.W. Sparrow Hospital Association (Thomas Bres) Address of Applicant
1215 E. Michigan Avenue, Lansing, Ml 48909

Telephone (Work)

517.364.5007 Telephone (Home) Fax Email
address: thomas.bres@sparrow.org _ Interest in property (circle one):
Tenant Option Other

B. Site address/location 2446 Jolly Road; Okemos, M| 48864 Zoning district

PO Parcel number 33-02-02-33-353-022

C. Nature of request (Please check all that apply):
] Request for variance(s)

a Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
Ordinances
a Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official

charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of
the Code of Ordinances

Zoning Ordinance section(s) Article 7, Signs and Advertising Structures, 86-686 Professional and
Office Districts

D. Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Applicable
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description -Other

-Proof of property ownership or
approval letter from owner
-Site plan to scale
-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See

next page)
//Zﬁ?o Thomas Bres Feb 15,2022
Signature of Applicant Print Name Date
Vs
Fee: $300.00 Received by/Date:%L//é 2/’57?2'

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning
Board of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or
experts the right to enter onto the above described property (or as described in the
attached information) in my (our) absence for the purposes of gathering information
including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s):
This is optional and will not affect any decision on your application.)

Signature of Applican te

Signature of Applicant(s) Date




O Sparrow

February 15, 2022
To:  Meridian Township Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Staci Bakkegard, Executive Director, Facilities
Karrie T. Blundell, Sr. Project Manager, Facilities Development

RE:  Sparrow Emergency Center Okemos, FD 20043
Meridian Township Signage Variance Package Narrative

Sparrow is seeking a signage variance approval from Meridian Township because the desired
exterior signage exceeds what the Township signage ordinance allows. Specifically, the
ordinance allows for only one wall sign on the building at 20 SF for Marketing purposes. Our
proposed signage exceeds this by one additional sign and 42 SF more than the 20 SF ordinance
allows.

A free-standing road sign is allowed at 25 SF per side. The proposed monument sign exceeds
that limit, however at just over 6 feet tall it remains far below the maximum 16-foot height
allowed by the ordinance. Please refer to the conceptual example of what the monument sign
may look like. For the monument sign, Sparrow would like to secure approval on the location
on the site, most importantly, so that we can install electrical infrastructure across the site to
the sign prior to paving. The final monument sign design could be evaluated later.

The special use of this building as an Emergency Department prompts the need to have more
easily visible and prominent signage installed to ensure public safety in wayfinding, especially
when factoring viewing distances and travel speed from passing vehicles. Signage for the
Emergency Department is not for marketing purposes, which is the objective criteria the
signage ordinance is intending to restrict within the identified limits. The ordinance allows for 3
SF more on the road sign for a building address in addition to the free-standing sign.

FGI 2018 Code Guidelines (Sections 2.2-3.1.3.1 and 1.2-6.3) also supports that signage should
be appropriate for clear and easily readable signage for Emergency Departments from a public
safety standpoint given its special use. It goes further to identify requirements like having
illuminated signage so that it is visible at night, signage being “within an individual’s 60-degree
‘cone of vision’, whether the person is walking or driving”, signage being located where it is
easy to see, and clearly distinguishing emergency departments from other destinations. We
have just over 250-feet of distance between the farthest, Eastbound lane on Jolly to the signage
on the building’s South and West elevations and therefore (especially factoring approximately a
4-second viewing time for vehicles traveling 45 miles per hour) the 2-foot letter height is an
appropriate height in the requested signage.

Canopy “Emergency”, “Ambulance”, and the West elevation “Emergency >” signage has been
identified as directional signage.



14 SF (DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE)

‘ ‘ 40 SF 62 SF (EMERGENCY SIGNAGE)

FIRST FLOOR

100"-0" '

FIRST FLOOR
1000"

BIM 360:/70760048 - Sparrow Health Emergency Center and MOB/70760048-MOBED-ARCH-Central-v2020.rvt

SOUTH ELEVATION SIGNAGE

1/8"=1-0"

3

S e O S D W FT T T T T T L T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T LT T 1 T N N M A N [ A A N 5 A A Al I 0 N M A A T N 1 M i S S 0 A A 2 D AN A

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T TT T S s R : T T T I P P G A T T T T T TF T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T LT T

S e e A R e e e S A S e et R o S e R e s bt S e o s 3 e e 7 Pt e S e e Xt e R AP e e S 1 o 0 | o B o i et o e B S B e 0 it et e
FIRST FLOOR _ A I ) s O G | O A O S O G ) O N P B 1T F T F T T 1T AT T T e S O AP ) Pt O P At B A S O G A S P S G S IS W N P A S _ FIRST FLOOR
100-0" s —— S A D P N P O S S P e St G S b m— e — ——————————————————— T T T T T T T T T T T T T T LT 100-0"

NORTH ELEVATION SIGNAGE

1/8" = 1-0"

2

22 SF

12 SF (DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE)

14 SF (DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE)

[AMBUILANCE]

€3 EMERGENCY]

2 == = 1 = 1 T [ T T T T T T T T 1
= s : £ : = : N O O O O =
= = : = : = = =) LT T T T T T T T T T TEs
== S==t=s : &= T = == T [ T T T T T T T T T T
== === E = : = == : [ T T T T T T T T T T TkH
== == e == &= === == === == == = == === [ T T T T T T T T T T
= = N O O O O -~
T T T [T T = : T T T T T T LT T.T T T T FT T P T T T T T T T T LT T T T LT LT T T FT ] N O O O O O
T T T J - T T - T T T 1T T N O O G A N i N P Gl N 0 O G =TT G I P C T T T T T T T T T [ T
e e B 1 0 S 5 R 0 O 75 0 S 0 A AP G I T — o o e B e e e A B B s — B ) o e e Pl B e 0 et o B s e e e B s s
FIRST FLOOR S e S 5 2 i O O A 0 0 O 0 S G 0 P A 5 0 S S S S A 2 e’ | | i P P 5 A i D G a0 O D B A 0 G P A S e D A A O P S s R R S O N FIRST FLOOR

100l_0u | — ] 100!_0u

EAST ELEVATION SIGNAGE

118" = 10"

70 SF (DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE) 14 SF (DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE)

€ EMERGENCY] |

o R S O ) B R R = T T T T T T T I TI—— T T T T T T L T T LT T LTI T T Tt P T T T +——T T T Tr=———1T T T TT - T T T T T T T T L T T T T T T T T D A S N e S S A A e B T 1
T T T 3 0 0 S G P O S S e P e AP 0 5 Y D P N P 0 P 0 M 0 P I 3 Nl N G 3 P S S S 0 0 S O D 2 A N N O 0t 0 N S s P T T P N A I . /e 1 -
- S S0 R O K B S O O G Ot 1 e O S . O e 50 K K O ] O 2 R D 0 1S O 5 6 ) 0 R S S S ) O 0 2 A .8 8 o e i 0 2 e e e O v O e e G i i B e s T T - -
FIRST FLOOR T T [T N S S 0 N S D P I S O O N e s G O N O D (0 O O S 0 A O K N P O 0 O D N Gl (O A A A DY e N S A AN A RO M 0 Nl T T T SO A OSSP O N A P G S M 0 G B N T T _ _ FIRST FLOOR

100-0" — = : - : ' 100-0"
H

4 — ALL SIGNAGE IS AN APPROXIMATE AREA FOR EVALUATION WITH THE TOWNSHIP AS THE CONSTRUCTION, STYLE
1/8" = 1-0 AND TYPE OF SIGNAGE IS NOT KNOWN.

18'

WEST ELEVATION SIGNAGE @

o | © eI

SIGNAGE CALCULAT'ONS (] 586-636 Professional and office districts.

[Code 1974, § 84-4; Ord. No. 2010-08, 7-18-2010; Ord. No_2011-15, 12-6-2011]

Signs in the professional and office districes shall be permitted subject to the :cff:::'w'ir'-:r imitations. Any sign not MONUMENT SlGN’
SPARROW SIGNAGE - 1@ 22 SF +1@40 SF = 62 SF S M W ” e e el = 25.5Q. FT. \
(SEEKING VARIANCE FOR 42 SF ADDITIONAL)

(1) Signs shall pertain exclusively to the business within the building. 8" MAPLE [l AL

(2) wall signs. /—'\7)" VARLE 1835 ﬂ,l 1C202 /v\ 102
EMERGENCY SIGNAGE - 1@ 62 SF (SOUTH FACE) = 62 SF 8. One wall sign shall be permitted, placed flat against the building -
e s =i F I~ — [ o

b. A wall sign shall not exceed 20 square feet in surface display area. T T T | .. T - ‘TLL :
_,:'_ : .T\-'“.T— . j
ot N T 7R Emergency

A
L

0

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE CALCULATIONS X . . T

(3) Fresstanding signs.

CANOPY EMERGENCY SIGNAGE - 3@ 14 SF = 42 SF E——

a. One freestanding sign shall be permitted and shall be located in the front yard with the leading edze i S — . e— - - - = ; ) ‘c_,-'- ,'. 47 ‘ \ - -
EMERGENCY SIGNAGE DIRECTIONAL (WEST FACE) -1@ 70 sf= 70 SF at least 10 feet back of the strest right-of-way line. SPE AR . 2446

AMBULANCE SIGNAGE - 1@ 12 SF - 12 SF b. T"IE.SLII’:EC-E display area of the :reestan:."r.; sign comveying the business carried on the premises PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE _
TOTAL DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE 124 SF shall not exceed 25 square feet per side. An additional three square feet of surface display area of the o - - PATHWAY EASEMEN_T_ B B B B - __8 - )

freestanding sign shall be set aside to accommedats the street number of the structure. The street

number shall be placed on the sign in accordance with Chapter 14, Article V of this Code of JOLLY ROAD (66' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)

P T L
Ordinances.
ANALYSIS D D C—— — —
c. The freestanding sign shall not exceed 16 feet in height.
3
L]

_ _ — MONUMENT SIGN EXAMPLE
gg‘:s%qoiﬁRs?gn%€?3£gfgé¢y$g 13EB§UCB(I)-%J(;‘I.TED AS d. The freestanding sign shall not be located within 20 feet of the intersection of the access drive and MAIN VISITOR ENTRANCE!

ONLY (1) WALL SIGN IS ALLOWED ON THE BUILDING AT 20 SF FOR the street right-of-way line. MDOT TYPE M OPENING, (25 SF MAX. PER SIGN - EXCLUSIVE OF BUILDING ADDRESS)

MARKETING. PROPOSED SIGNAGE EXCEEDS THAT BY ONE ADDITIONAL 7" THICK CONCRETE
SIGN AND A TOTAL OF 62 SF (42 SF OVER MINIMUM) e. Signs identifying a parcels entrance or exit or other internal circulaticn or directional information
A FREESTANDING (ROAD) SIGN IS ALLOWED AT 25 SF PER SIDE - shall be permittad, provided the surface display area does not excesd six square fest in size, is no

SPARROW PROPOSES MONUMENT SIGN TO MEET THAT LIMIT. higher than three feet, and does not display any identifiable lozo or business name. The number and ENLARGED SITE PLAN
MONUMENT SIGN IS NOT PLANNED TO EXCEED THE 16 FOOT HEIGHT. e g Sy s TR g i I NA E I N F RMA I I N
3 SF MORE ON THE ROAD SIGN FOR A BUILDING ADDRESS IS ALLOWED IN location of directional signs shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning

ADDITION TO THE FREESTANDING SIGN and Development.

O Sparrow SPARROW HEALTH SYSTEM | OKEMOS MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING | 02/14/2022 | 70760048 DFOQFQSSiVP‘ S1



C-2*

C-2

P m:m_vnﬁ_

Py sesuey|




P
MERIDIAN ?

TOWN SHIP‘Y

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Keith Chapman, Assistant Planner

Date: April 11,2022

Re: ZBA Case No. #22-04-20-1 (6059 E. Lake Dr.)

ZBA CASE NO.: 22-04-20-1 (6059 E. Lake Dr.), Jerrv Fedewa Homes, 5570 Okemos
Road, East Lansing, MI 48823

LOCATION: 6059 E. Lake Drive

PARCEL ID: 02-451-003

ZONING DISTRICT:  RB (Single Family, High Density), Lake Lansing Overlay

The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-442(f)(5)(a) - Front yards. The front yard setback shall not be less than 20 feet
from the street line, except for lots fronting on Lake Drive, East Lake Drive, West Lake Drive,
or Marsh Road where the front yard setback shall be in accordance with the setback
requirements of Section 86-367. The front yard setback is 85 feet from the centerline of the
right-of-way on Lake Drive.

The applicant intends to construct a 2,589 square foot single-family dwelling at 6059 E. Lake
Drive. On site there is currently a 1,056 square foot single family home that is proposed to be
demolished. According to Township records the one-story home was constructed in 1956.

The Lake Lansing Overlay zoning district requires a minimum front yard setback of twenty feet,
except for lots fronting on Lake Drive, East Lake Drive, West Lake Drive, or Marsh Road where the
front yard setback shall be in accordance with the setback requirements of Section 86-367. Section
86-367 is the Township map that designates street setbacks and in this case E. Lake Drive is
designated as a collector street with a front yard setback of 85 feet from the centerline of the
street. At its closest point the proposed single-family home will be approximately 43.5 feet from
the centerline of the E. Lake Drive right-of-way. A variance of 41.5 feet is requested.

Attachments

1. Variance application and Site Plan, dated February 24, 2022 and received by the Township on
February 24, 2022.
2. Location map



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION

Applicant _Jerry Fedewa Homes
Address of Applicant 5570 Okemos Rd. East Lansing

Telephone (Work) (517)339-0020 Telephone (Home)
Fax Email address: greg@jerryfedewahomes.com
Interest in property (circle one): [_]Owner [ _]Tenant [_]Option [« ]Other

Site address/location 6059 E Lake Drive, Haslett MI. 48840
Zoning district _RBB Parcel number _33-02-02-02451-003

Nature of request (Please check all that apply):
Request for variance(s)

[:] Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
Ordinances
D Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official

charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of
the Code of Ordinances

Zoning Ordinance section(s) __S 86- 367 Street Setbacks and Service Drives

D.

Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Applicable
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description -Other

-Proof of property ownership or
approval letter from owner

-Site plan to scale

-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See
next page)

L. Q0010
>(/t(-£4/ﬁ/é "’:.-i_'(’\’:/ ~€2:G’C/\Jerw Fedewa 2/24/22

Signature of Applicant Print Name Date
Fee: $250.00 Received by/Date: A%o{%/\ 2/29/22

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning
Board of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or
experts the right to enter onto the above described property (or as described in the
aftached information) in my (our) absence for the purposes of gathering information
including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s):
This is optional and will not affect any decision on your application.)

Signature of Applicant(s) Date

Signature of Applicant(s) Date




VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

1. Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure that are not applicable
to other land or structures in the same zoning district.The contour of the shoreline of Lake Lansing create
unique circumstances not applicable to the majority of parcels within the zoning district.
2. These special circumstances are not self-created.
The contours of the lake were not self created.
3. Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter

would result in practical difficulties. Strict interpretation of the literal terms result in practical
difficulties in construction of the new home.

4. That the alleged practical difficulties which will result from a failure to grant the variance
would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose.

By not granting the variance, the homeowner would be prevented from building their new home.

5. Granting the variance is the minimum action that will make possible the use of the land or
structure in a manner which is not contrary to the public interest and which would carry out
the spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Reducing the front yard setback is the minimum action to make this parcel a buildable lot.
6. Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in

the vicinity of the property.  Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential
character as all surrounding property owners are impacted by the contour of the road in the same way due to the shoreline.

7. The conditions pertaining to the land or structure are not so general or recurrent in nature
as to make the formulation of a general regulation for such conditions practicable.
The challenges created by Lake Lansing are unique to that area and will not create a general regulation.
8. Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes
and intent of this Chapter.

Granting the front yard setback variance is generally consistent with the public interest.

Effect of Variance Approval:
1. Granting a variance shall authorize only the purpose for which it was granted.

2. The effective date of a variance shall be the date of the Zoning Board of Appeals approves
such variance.

3. A building permit must be applied for within 24 months of the date of the approval of the
variance, and a Certificate of occupancy must be issued within 18 months of the date the
building permit was issued, otherwise the variance shall be null and void.

Reapplication:

1. No application for a variance, which has been denied wholly or in part by the Zoning Board
of Appeals, shall be resubmitted until the expiration of one (1) year or more from the date
of such denial, except on grounds of newly discovered evidence or proof of changed
conditions found by the Zoning Board of Appeals to be sufficient to justify consideration.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\FORMS\Applications\VARIANCE-rev 1.6.17.doc



For:

Jerry Fedewa Homes, Inc.
5570 Okemos Road

East Lansing, Ml 48823

PLOT PLAN

Legol Description .(C.JS provided): Lot 3, Kyte's Replat of part of Lot 2 of Johnson’s Plat of
Indian Island, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, according to the recorded plat
thereof, as recorded in Liber 20 of Plats, Page 30, Ingham County Records.

Survey Address:

6059 E. Lake Drive
Haslett, Ml 48840
ID: 33—-02—-02—-02—-451-003

o

I RN

S
600@
% {4
iy 5, /VS/
- N
A G\ N
%) R\ @
JO G'é\ ~
oo
6 (M)39.60°
MONUMENT — MONUMENT
(R)40.3° 0.6’ NORTHWEST
J OF WATER'S EDGE . ,
; . \ = Z0
Q
o ] SEAWALL
e AL Nk
- ‘ S o
| \ |
' BUILDING [SETBACK LINE \j,
cx‘ / \ N
(] 42' x'
) 1
$ s I
< -
: EXIST. 1-STORY X
w HOUSE & GARAGE 15 ' | 8.0% |-
o 6059 E. LAKE DR. : o
3 (TO BE REMOVED) " o\
= PROPOSED . ©
HOUSE & GARAGE R o
“tgefecmam mmmmmm e oo .1 Q
N A N = <
93 T '10.5' 1 3
105~ T . M ad
| 9. o —
& - L__l P2 g’ < 8
~N | { — &)
£ _ 0 £
| 0
i ~ 20.5' , 12" 7.3+
o~ < —\M |
H © ‘ H
. = ; =
(R)6.00" (ARC) {— € ; = p
_ C < -
1/2" P\PE(M)B.OO' (CH_D_) _________ d"“ (R)84.00 MONUMENT

NOTES:

1. RECORD AND MEASURED
DISTANCES ALONG WITH FOUND AND
SET MONUMENTATION ARE BASED

EDGE OF ASPHALT -
E.:
(PUBLIC

LAKE DRIVE
— PLATTED 66’ WIDE R.O.W.)

ON KEBS, INC. LOT SURVEY, JOB
NO. 96521.LOT, DATED 05/18/20.

2. EASEMENTS, IF ANY, NOT SHOWN.

survey has
be shown,

This plan was made at the direction of the parties hereon and intended solely for their immediate use and no
been made and no property lines were monumented, all easements recorded or unrecorded may not
unless specifically noted, and no dimensions are intended for use in establishing property lines.

= Recorded Dimension x

R
—o——o0— = Silt Fence
— = Deed Line
—/— = Distance Not to

= Deck, Porch, Sidewalk, & Patio Areas

= Existing Elevation
D = Surface Drainage

800.00] = Proposed
Finish Grade
Scale

KYES ENGINEERING

KEBS, INC. sryan LaND surEYs

2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, MI 48840
® PH. 517-339-1014 FAX. 517-339-8047

13432 PRESTON DRIVE, MARSHALL, MI 49068
PH. 269-781—-9800 FAX. 269—781-9805

P R E L‘ M ! N /.\\ R Y DRAWN BY SLH secTioN 2, T4N, R1W
FIELD WORK BY - JOB NUMBER:
ERICK R. FRIESTROM DATE 96521.HSE
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR _ NO. 53497 SHEET 1 OF 2




Lake Lansing




P
MERIDIAN ?

TOWN SHIP‘Y

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Keith Chapman, Assistant Planner

Date: April 12,2022

Re: ZBA Case No. #22-04-20-2 (6099 E. Lake Dr.)

ZBA CASE NO.: 22-04-20-2 (6099 E. Lake Dr.), Jerry Fedewa Homes, 5570 Okemos Road
East Lansing, M1 48823

LOCATION: 6099 E. Lake Drive

PARCEL ID: 02-408-007

ZONING DISTRICT:  RB (Single Family, High Density), Lake Lansing Overlay

The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-442(f)(5)(a) - Front yards. The front yard setback shall not be less than 20 feet from
the streetline, except for lots fronting on Lake Drive, East Lake Drive, West Lake Drive, or Marsh
Road where the front yard setback shall be in accordance with the setback requirements of
Section 86-367. The front yard setback is 85 feet from the centerline of the right-of-way on Lake
Drive.

The applicant intends to construct a 2,898 square foot single-family dwelling at 6099 E. Lake Drive.
On site there is currently a 960 square foot single family home that is proposed to be demolished.
According to Township records the one-story home was constructed in 1931.

The Lake Lansing Overlay zoning district requires a minimum front yard setback of twenty feet,
except for lots fronting on Lake Drive, East Lake Drive, West Lake Drive, or Marsh Road where the
front yard setback shall be in accordance with the setback requirements of Section 86-367. Section
86-367 is the Township map that designates street setbacks and in this case E. Lake Drive is
designated as a collector street with a front yard setback of 85 feet from the centerline of the street.
At its closest point the proposed single-family home will be approximately 70.33 feet from the
centerline of the E. Lake Drive right-of-way. A variance of 14.67 feet is requested.

Attachments

1. Variance application and Site Plan, dated July 5, 2021 and received by the Township on July 6,
2021.
2. Location map



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION

A. Applicant _Jerry Fedewa Homes

Address of Applicant 5570 Okemos Rd. East Lansing

Telephone (Work) (517)339-0020 Telephone (Home)

Fax Email address: greg@jerryfedewahomes.com

Interest in property (circle one): [_]Owner [ JTenant [ JOption [« ]Other
B. Site address/location 6099 E Lake Drive, Haslett MI. 48840

Zoning district _RBB Parcel number _33-02-02-02-408-007

C. Nature of request (Please check all that apply):
Request for variance(s)

|:| Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
Ordinances
I:I Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official

charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of
the Code of Ordinances

Zoning Ordinance section(s) _S 86- 367 Street Setbacks and Service Drives

D. Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Applicable
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description -Other

-Proof of property ownership or
approval letter from owner
-Site plan to scale
-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See

next page)
)(// ZQ AL a[/l/‘/;,,é’,/( —\Jerry Fedewa 2/24/22
Signature of Applicant Print Name Date
Fee: $250.00 Received by/Date: %ﬂf%é% ﬂ/—/ 27/ 2z

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning
Board of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or
experts the right to enter onto the above described property (or as described in the
aftached information) in my (our) absence for the purposes of gathering information
including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s):
This is optional and will not affect any decision on your application.)

Signature of Applicant(s) Date

Signature of Applicant(s) Date




VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

1. Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure that are not applicable
to other land or structures in the same zoning district. The contour of the shoreline of Lake Lansing create
unique circumstances not applicable to the majority of parcels within the zoning district.
2. These special circumstances are not self-created.
The contours of the lake were not self created.
3. Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter
would result in practical difficulties. Strict interpretation of the literal terms result in practical
difficulties in construction of the new home.
4. That the alleged practical difficulties which will result from a failure to grant the variance
would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose.
By not granting the variance, the homeowner would be prevented from building their new home.
5. Granting the variance is the minimum action that will make possible the use of the land or
structure in a manner which is not contrary to the public interest and which would carry out
the spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.
Reducing the front yard setback is the minimum action to make this parcel a buildable lot.
6. Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in
the vicinity of the property.  Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential
character as all surrounding property owners are impacted by the contour of the road in the same way due to the shoreline.
7. The conditions pertaining to the land or structure are not so general or recurrent in nature
as to make the formulation of a general regulation for such conditions practicable.
The challenges created by Lake Lansing are unique to that area and will not create a general regulation.
8. Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes
and intent of this Chapter.

Granting the front yard setback variance is generally consistent with the public interest.

Effect of Variance Approval:
1. Granting a variance shall authorize only the purpose for which it was granted.

2. The effective date of a variance shall be the date of the Zoning Board of Appeals approves
such variance.

3. A building permit must be applied for within 24 months of the date of the approval of the
variance, and a Certificate of occupancy must be issued within 18 months of the date the
building permit was issued, otherwise the variance shall be null and void.

Reapplication:

1. No application for a variance, which has been denied wholly or in part by the Zoning Board
of Appeals, shall be resubmitted until the expiration of one (1) year or more from the date
of such denial, except on grounds of newly discovered evidence or proof of changed
conditions found by the Zoning Board of Appeals to be sufficient to justify consideration.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\FORMS\Applications\WVARIANCE-rev 1.6.17.doc



Legal Description: Lot 20, Sunset Cove
Section 2, T4N, R1W, Ingham County,
Michigan Except that part deeded
(Liber 2896, Page 1085) to Ingham
County Road Comm. for road ROW.

|

E LAKE D

SITE

LAKE LANSING

PLOT PLAN

Survey Address:
6099 E Lake Drive
Parcel No. 33-02-02-02-408-007

Soil_Erosion Control Notes:

1. Clean roads daily

2. Inspect and maintain silt fence once
a week

3. Keep soil erosion permit posted at
all times until site is stabilized.

4. Soil type is loam

5. Existing slope is 4-5%

6. Excavated soil to be used as fill on
site

7. Temporary SESC measures to be
installed and maintained by contractor.

_SE_C 2 8. Permanent SESC measures to be
installed and maintained by owner.
55.33’ 23.33
[
L
< u
(@}
y N
) EXCAVATED 2 < N
S ) z "
: 5.00’ 5 e
N \ 0333 S —— PROPOSED
» sy DRIVEWAY
50.33' al | 388
PORCH PROPOSED Tlgs TERM\F/’ORARY
HOUSE AND N ., GRAVEL
UNEXCAVATED zEuwf 2L CONSTRUCTION
DETAIL ATTACHED = Z
1085 : GARAGE ——— o & o ENTRANCE
f— < < < <L <l
328.03 y%,_%w&r‘_—:—:—i O |
O - v _“Q@J = = il
= (OT 57.[\ —ns B
& . [ SEA WALL & — Uit IS e S-S
S &l o 4 NS B
I Vfex waTER LOT 20 — 8 N It / o »
Ly - _REE e L - AT :‘_J,_, — 7
§ ..%55/ T 8 o ﬁ‘ i8¢0 B
- i St 67 B N
l\( < § 312 [ —IX-
BOAT RAMP LOT 27 S e L
- RASK I P
A’ | DB[{);}O) P
=S
©31&C
c £z9< PHYSICAL
P O F p,ggc;‘”’% w_ - CENTERLINE
-------- 5 56w LAKE DRIVE
£ RO?i:‘-\LD ALY Z
§ A . . “:3 ZD
f¥:  ENGER ¥ §
SCALE: 17=50" % “' License No. ,':g’!
P {1 200102888, 2y
0 25 50 }z.-r
".,,‘._‘...."’. B-I-LOLL
LEGEND:
FOUND SURVEYOR'S MARKER .
PROPOSED BSMT FLOOR = 851.1 PROPOSED ELEVATION: + 782

PROPOSED TOP OF WALL =
PROPOSED GARAGE FLOOR

L.O.E. (GARAGE) 857.8

858.8
857.8

This drawing reflects the location of a ho
Fedewa Homes.

H
{r

AN

A

.

1

805 N. CEDAR P
MASON, MICHIGAN 48854-0087
517—-676—-6565

\ L

I
i

EXISTING ELEVATION:
FLOW DIRECTION
SILT FENCE

use to be staked out on subject lot, for Jerry

Elevations are USGS Datum.

6099 E Lake Drive, Haslett Michigan

Lot 20, Sunset Cove

SE 1/4 Section 2, T4N, R1W

Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan
For:

Jerry Fedewa Homes
March 2, 2022

Job No.
Sheet

33-3436
1 of 1



Lake Lansing

Rarqy p),.

/s
/

RB

$e

1 jueseaud




P
MERIDIAN ?

TOWN SHIP‘Y

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Keith Chapman, Assistant Planner

Date: April 12,2022

Re: ZBA Case No. #22-04-20-3 (4790 S. Hagadorn Rd.)

ZBA CASE NO.: 22-04-20-3 (4790 S. Hagadorn Rd.), Eyde Hannah Plaza, LLC, 300 S.
Washington, Lansing, MI 48933

LOCATION: 4790 South Hagadorn Road

PARCEL ID: 20-152-007

ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)

The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-687(4)(d) - Freestanding signs greater than five feet in height shall not exceed
28 square feet in surface display area per side.

The applicant is requesting to install a 100.5 square foot freestanding sign at 4790 Hagadorn Road.
The proposed sign will replace an 18-foot tall; 122 square foot freestanding sign was legally installed
along Hagadorn Road in 1993 (PB #23140). It was destroyed by a train that ripped down powerlines
subsequently causing the sign to catch fire. The sign listed the various tenants occupying the Hannah
Plaza shopping center. At the time of construction, the sign met the requirements of the zoning
ordinance. There was a zoning amendment in 1996 (ZA #96050) that implemented our current
standards and made the sign nonconforming.

The approximately 75,000 square foot Hannah Plaza shopping center occupies the 9.9-acre subject
property at 4790 Hagadorn Road. The shopping center was constructed in 1993 and approved
under Special Use Permit #93101 and Site Plan Review #93-03. A special use permit was required
for the shopping center because it is greater than 25,000 square feet in size.

The proposed 100.5 square foot freestanding sign is 11 feet tall. The main cabinet that displays the
tenants will be 82.5 square feet and the rounded top that says Hannah Plaza will be 18 square feet.
The zoning ordinance requires signs taller than five feet to be no greater than 28 square feet. The
proposed sign is 100.5 square feet, requiring a variance of 72.5 square feet.

Attachments

1. Variance application, site plan, and materials dated March 21, 2022 and received by the Township
on March 21, 2022.
2. Location map



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, Mi 48864
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION

A. Applicant Eyde Hannah Piaza, LLC
Address of Applicant 300 S. Washington, Suite 400, Lansing, M 48933

Telephone (Work) 517-903-3933 Telephone (Home)
Fax Email address: clouse@eyde.com
Interest in property (circle one): Owner [ |Tenant [ _|Option [ _|Other

B. Site address/location 4790 S. Hagadorn, East Lansing
Zoning district c2 Parcel number 33-02-02-20-152-007

C. Nature of request (Please check all that apply):
Request for variance(s)

[:] Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
Ordinances
|:| Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official

charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of
the Code of Ordinances

Zoning Ordinance section(s) 86-687 (4) (d)

D. Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Applicable
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description -Other

-Proof of property ownership or
approval letter from owner
-Site plan to scale
-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See

/rvfext page) 5
»4’2’7{ // (,/(/{;//éd//mark K. Clouse March 21, 2022
Signature of Applicant Print Name Date
Fee: Received by/Date:

| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning
Board of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or
experts the right to enter onto the above described property (or as described in the
attached information) in my (our) absence for the purposes of gathering information
including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s):
This i$ optional ?;g!»not affect any decision on your application.)

. ’///2’[ ,/ , (/0 M March 21, 2022

Signature of Applicant(s) ' Date

Signature of Applicant(s) Date




Variance Application
Eyde Hannah Plaza, LLC
Replacement of Sign

The development of Hannah Plaza was approved by Meridian Township in the early 1990’s and was
constructed in 1993. The Hannah Plaza pylon sign located on Hagadorn Road was part of the overall
development approved by the Township. The sign was approximately 18 feet tall —and 16 % feet in width.
A photo that sign is attached.

On Saturday, December 11, 2021 the Greater Lansing Area experienced extremely high winds which
resulted in significant damage throughout our community. The high winds caused downed power lines
along Hagadorn Road in front of the Hannah Plaza and to its north at the Railroad Crossings.

Based upon the information we have been provided — a train traveling west across Hagadorn Road caught
the downed power lines ripping lines and poles as it continue to travel west. The lines dropped onto the
Hannah Plaza sign —resulting in a fire and destroying the sign. Photos are attached.

Our company was in the process of reviewing proposals to update / reface the existing sign prior to its
destruction. A copy of the Johnson Sign Company’s update / reface design is also attached.

Our request is to simply replace the sign with one of equal display area.

The prior sign was 18’ tall and 16.5’ wide. It had 82.5 square feet of display area — with 18.5 square feet
of area for the name of the center — “Hannah Plaza”.

The proposed replacement sign 11’ tall and 16.5’ wide. With the same square footage for tenant and
center display.

Hannah Plaza’s tenants rely upon the pylon sign to direct their customers to the center. Unless many
“strip retail centers” fronting at or near the street front — our tenant’s wall signs are not generally visible
from Hagadorn Road. The fact that Hagadorn is boulevard — with a very wide green space between the
north and southbound lanes — adds to the need for a pylon sign large enough to see from the southbound
lanes.

This is truly a unique set of circumstances — but for the storm / power pole / power lines / train “accident”
this request would not be necessary.

Reducing the display area of the sign to 28 SF (about 1/3 of the original size) would result displays for our
tenants that would not be visible to those travelling along Hagadorn Road.

Signage that is visible provides guidance to those seeking to find a tenant located in the Hannah Plaza.
Often drivers unable to find their destination drive sporadically and result in accidents.

Penalizing the numerous tenants of Hannah Plaza because of the “train vs power lines” accident is simply
unjust.



Review Criteria:

1. The circumstances (train vs. power lines) that created the need for this variance are unique and
are not applicable to any other site within the Township.

2. The “train vs. power lines” were not self-created.

3. Not allowing the replacement of a sign with the same display area would result in the inability of
visitors to find tenants in the plaza and the significant loss to all tenants therein. There is no
substitute for adequate signage.

4. Lack of visible signage would result in the loss of tenants and the inability of those travelling
along Hagadorn Road to find their intended destination.

5. The requested variance is simply to allow the replacement of what has been in place since 1993.
It is not contrary to the public interest — and moreover it provides the ability for drivers to safely
locate their intended destination.

6. The requested variance (a sign that is smaller in overall size and height) does not adversely
affect adjacent land or the character of the area.

7. Designing or forming a new ordinance to address “acts of god” types of situations is not
reasonable or practicable. This is truly a once in a lifetime situation.

8. Granting the requested variance is consistent with the intent of C2 zoning / retail shopping and
dining — and the economic vitality of our community.



@

FABRICATE & INSTALL (1) NEW D/F LED ILLUMINATED TENANT SIGN W/
ALUMINUM CABINET /1-1/2" RETAINER & DIVIDER BARS PAINTED COOL GRAY 11
(18) WHITE ACRYLIC TENANT PANELS PER SIDE

ALUMINUM POLE COVER /PAINTED COOL GRAY 11

TENANT SIGN CABINET 5' H X 16'-6" @ 82.5 SQ FT
ROUNDED TOP FOR "HANNAH PLAZA"2' HX 9" @18 SQ FT

TOTAL SQ FT=100.5 SQ FT

1-1/2"
nt}

198"
- — ——= __108"__ — - — e —— e i
- ——— 93— ———— = Q.3 /A - _—
11/2" 1-1/20 1-1/2" 1-1/2"
/: 47-5/8" ¥ 47-5/8" — TZa o 47-5/8" I 47-5/8"

| 